Center for Judicial Accountabilitx, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 1:47 PM

To: ‘jeschlick@yahoo.com’; 'sandyking@frontiernet.net'

Subject: Alert to NYS Republican Party: YOU CAN EASILY DEFEAT CUOMO, et al. -- & AT NO
CosT

Attachments: 8-10-17-open-Iltr.pdf

Apologies for your inadvertent omission from the below transmittal --

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 1:15 PM

To: 'cmmbenedict@gmail.com' <cmmbenedict@gmail.com>; 'dmhealy4979@gmail.com’ <dmhealy4979@gmail.com>;
'Maprdd@aol.com' <Maprd4@aol.com>; 'bijoy@broomerepublicans.com’ <bijoy@broomerepublicans.com>;
'robertkeis2@gmail.com' <robertkeis2 @gmail.com>; 'ihclherrick@aol.com’' <ihclherrick@aol.com>;
'dwilfong@rehabcenter.org' <dwilfong@rehabcenter.org>; 'rstrange@co.chemung.ny.us'
<rstrange@co.chemung.ny.us>; 'tommorrone@citlink.net' <tommorrone@citlink.net>; 'clarkcurrier59@yahoo.com’
<clarkcurrier59@yahoo.com>; 'greg@fingarinsurance.com' <greg@fingarinsurance.com>; 'jfolmer5@verizon.net'
<jfolmer5S@verizon.net>; 'mkelso61@gmail.com' <mkelso61@gmail.com>; 'mmccormack@Imvarchitects.com’
<mmccormack@I|mvarchitects.com>; 'nlangworthy@ecgop.com' <nlangworthy@ecgop.com>; 'shaungilliland@aol.com'
<shaungillilland@aol.com>; 'chair@gopfranklin.org' <chair@gopfranklin.org>; 'wmcneil@nycap.rr.com'
<wmcneil@nycap.rr.com>; 'helensiebert@hotmail.com’' <helensiebert@hotmail.com>; 'bogardus1122 @aol.com'
<bogardus1122@aol.com>; 'ptaaudio@aol.com’' <ptaaudio@aol.com>; 'clerksylS@aol.com' <clerksyl5@aol.com>;
'dcoon@dgmcoon.com’ <dcoon@dgmcoon.com>; 'tghorra@nixonpeabody.com' <tghorra@nixonpeabody.com>;
'law.young.lowville@gmail.com' <law.young.lowville@gmail.com>; 'conrads@frontiernet.net'
<conrads@frontiernet.net>; 'madisongopchairman@gmail.com' <madisongopchairman@gmail.com>;
'bill.reilich@gmail.com’ <bill.reilich@gmail.com>; 'montgomerycountygop@yahoo.com'
<montgomerycountygop@yahoo.com>; 'aj@manhattanrepublicanparty.com' <aj@manhattanrepublicanparty.com>;
'scottkeidrowski@yahoo.com' <scottkeidrowski@yahoo.com>; 'pjsobel2003@yahoo.com’ <pjsobel2003@yahoo.com>;
'‘tom@dadeyinsurance.com' <tom@dadeyinsurance.com>; 'taturner2@yahoo.com' <taturner2@yahoo.com>;
'chairocrc@gmail.com' <chairocrc@gmail.com>; 'edmorgan@rochester.rr.com' <edmorgan@rochester.rr.com>;
'fbeardsley@hotmail.com' <fbeardsley@hotmail.com>; 'vince@thecasalegroup.com' <vince@thecasalegroup.com>;
‘anthony.scannapieco@putnamcountyny.gov' <anthony.scannapieco@putnamcountyny.gov>; 'jrustinsr@aol.com’
<jrustinsr@aol.com>; 'roncastorina@gmail.com' <roncastorina@gmail.com>; 'lgarvey@thegtcfirm.com'
<lgarvey@thegtcfirm.com>; 'chairsicgop@gmail.com' <chairslcgop@gmail.com>; 'steve.bulger@outlook.com'
<steve.bulger@outiook.com>; 'ctague@midtel.net' <ctague@midtel.net>; 'leswcady@gmail.com'
<leswcady@gmail.com>; 'tfox6@rochester.rr.com' <tfox6é@rochester.rr.com>; 'joe.sempolinski@gmail.com'
<joe.sempolinski@gmail.com>; 'chairman@suffolkcountygop.com' <chairman@suffolkcountygop.com>;
'rcoombe@hvc.rr.com' <rcoombe@hvc.rr.com>; 'tcrepchair@reagan.com' <tcrepchair@reagan.com>;
'mike.sigler@parkoutdoor.com' <mike.sigler@parkoutdoor.com>; 'rarascoe@gmail.com' <rarascoe@gmail.com>;
'mjgrasso@coolins.com' <mjgrasso@coolins.com>; 'boucher.email@gmail.com' <boucher.email@gmail.com>;
'boboaksl@gmail.com' <boboaksl@gmail.com>; 'gopnr@aol.com' <gopnr@aol.com>

Cc: 'dsmith@nygop.org' <dsmith@nygop.org>; 'frontdesk@nygop.org' <frontdesk@nygop.org>;
'Elena@maevagrouplic.com' <Elena@maevagrouplic.com>

Subject: Alert to NYS Republican Party: YOU CAN EASILY DEFEAT CUOMO, et al. -- & AT NO COST



